



PETER MILLS

TEACHER. CHOREOGRAPHER. DIRECTOR.
CTC PROVISIONAL INTERNSHIP PERMIT
AEA MEMBER
PETERMILLS23@GMAIL.COM
415.265.5055
WWW.DANCINGWITHPETER.COM

PROFESSIONAL BIOGRAPHY

Peter Mills is a professional dance and theatre educator working in both public and private educational settings. Currently working full time as a Dance Teacher with San Francisco Unified School District, Peter is also a freelance Teaching Artist with American Conservatory Theatre, Musical Theatre Works, San Francisco Waldorf High School, and UC Berkeley CalPerformances. A graduate of The Boston Conservatory, Peter's professional life began as a performer and member of Actor's Equity Association, appearing in numerous professional theatre and dance productions across the USA. In 2019 Peter began teaching, choreographing, and directing full time. He has worked for numerous arts organizations, serving as an educator for both youth and post-graduate level students. Previous Teaching Artist credits include positions at The Citadel Theatre, University of Alberta, NUOVA Vocal Arts, Edmonton Musical Theatre, Visionary Center for the Performing Arts, and Promethean Spark International.

WORK EXPERIENCE

YEAR	EMPLOYER	JOB TITLE	JOB DESCRIPTION
2023-Current	SFUSD	Dance Teacher	TK-5th Grade Dance and Theater Class Cesar Chavez, Sherman, Peabody Elementary
2023-Current	A.C.T. (Amer. Cons. Theater)	Teaching Artist	Musical Theatre Choreographer for Public High School Programs
2023-Current	SF Waldorf High School	Choreographer	High School, after school musical theatre program
2023-Current	Musical Theatre Works	Choreographer	Middle School, private after school theatre program
2023	CalPerformances UC Berkeley AileyCamp	Jazz Dance Instructor	Berkeley/Oakland AileyCamp Summer Program for 11-14 year old students
2023	Edmonton Arts Council	Grant Assessor	Evaluated over 100 arts grant applications Panel discussions to select funding recommendations
2022-23	Edmonton Musical Th.	Director/Choreographer	Adult Educational Theatre Company
2021-22	NUOVA Vocal Arts (Opera NUOVA)	Choreographer, Dance Teacher	Opera/Musical Theatre Summer Intensive University level training program
2019-22	Visionary Centre for the Performing Arts	Teaching Artist	1-Year Certificated Acting/Musical Theatre Intensive Post Graduate level Tap, Jazz, Movement for Actors Elementary School Musical Theatre Program Private Lessons: Beginner Piano, Voice, Acting
2020	University of Alberta	Guest Instructor	BFA Acting Program
2019-20	The Citadel Theatre	Teaching Artist	High School and University level programming Foote Theatre School MT Young Company
2013	Promethean Spark Int.	Dance Teacher	K-10th Grade Boarding School Rising Star Outreach, India

FREELANCE DANCE STUDIO TEACHING

2022-23	DanceEmotion Studio	Jazz Dance Teacher	Adult Drop-In Dance Class
2017-23	Dancing with Peter	Dance Teacher	Adult Registered Dance Class Private Lessons, Online Video Library
2018-20	Dance Code YEG	Jazz Dance Teacher	Adult Drop-In Dance Class

CHOREOGRAPHY / DIRECTING CREDITS

YR.	SHOW	COMPANY	VENUE
2024	<i>Chicago</i>	San Francisco Waldorf High School	San Francisco Waldorf High School
2024	<i>Mamma Mia</i>	San Francisco Unified School District	Lowell High School, SF
2024	<i>Frozen Jr</i>	San Francisco Unified School District	George Peabody Elementary, SF
2023	<i>Legally Blonde</i>	Musical Theatre Works	Randall Museum, SF
2023	<i>The Reach</i>	Berkeley/Oakland AileyCamp	Zellerbach Stage, UC Berkeley
2023	<i>Broadway Rocks Again!</i>	Edmonton Musical Theatre	Westbury Theatre, ATB Arts Barn, YEG
2022	<i>Tuck Everlasting</i>	Opera NUOVA, dir. Rob Herriot	Triffo Theatre, MacEwan University, YEG
2022	<i>Grease</i>	Edmonton Musical Theatre	Westbury Theatre, ATB Arts Barn, YEG
2021	<i>Little Women</i>	Opera NUOVA, dir. Kim Mattice Wanat	McLab Centre, Leduc, Alberta
2020	<i>AMTI Cabaret</i>	Acting and Musical Theatre Intensive	The Grindstone, Edmonton, Alberta
2021	<i>Aladdin KIDS</i>	Visionary Centre for the Performing Arts	VCPA, Edmonton, Alberta
2020	<i>Mary Poppins Jr</i>	Visionary Centre for the Performing Arts	VCPA, Edmonton, Alberta
2020	<i>Frozen KIDS</i>	Visionary Centre for the Performing Arts	VCPA, Edmonton, Alberta
2013	<i>My Sister and the Storm</i>	Promethean Spark International	National Children's Day, Chennai, India
2012	<i>Dharana: A Meditation...</i>	Self Produced by Peter Mills	Secret Theatre, Long Island City, NYC
2012	<i>At the Center of the Mound</i>	Self Produced by Peter Mills	Amalgamate Artist Series, NYC
2010	<i>From Behind</i>	BalaSole Dance Company	Alvin Ailey Citigroup Theatre, NYC

PROFESSIONAL THEATRE PERFORMANCE

YR.	SHOW	ROLE	THEATRE	DIRECTOR/CHOREO.
2013	<i>Hello Dolly!</i>	Swing	Ford's Theatre, DC	Eric Schaeffer / Karma Camp
2012	<i>Fade Out Fade In</i>	Welch/Lyman	Musicals Tonight!, NYC	David Sabella-Mills
2011	<i>Evita</i>	Ensemble	Northern Stage, VT	Brooke Ciardelli/C.Gallagher
2010	<i>How To Succeed in Business</i>	Swing, u/s Gatch	Goodspeed Opera House	Greg Ganakas / Kelli Barclay
2010	<i>Crazy For You</i>	Ensemble	Music Theatre of Wichita	James Brennan / Alan Coats
2010	<i>Curtains</i>	Ensemble	Music Theatre of Wichita	Mark Madama / Peggy Hickey
2010	<i>Annie</i>	Ensemble	Music Theatre of Wichita	Roger Castellano
2010	<i>Christmas Cabaret</i>	Singer	The Duplex, NYC	Matthew Varelia
2009	<i>Kiss Me, Kate</i>	Gremio	Lyric Stage Co. of Boston	Spiro Veloudos / Ilyse Robbins
2009	<i>Guys and Dolls</i>	Ensemble	Ogunquit Playhouse	Steven Beckler / Mark Esposito
2009	<i>PIRATES!</i>	Swing	Huntington Theatre Company	Gordon Greenberg / D.Jones
2009	<i>Speakeasy Gala</i>	Singer	Speakeasy Stage Company	Paul Diagneault
2008	<i>Bye Bye Birdie</i>	Ensemble/Bar Quartet	North Shore Music Theatre	Michael Lichtefeld
2007	<i>Singin' in the Rain</i>	Ensemble	Reagle Music Theatre	Kirby Ward / Eileen Grace
2006	<i>Beauty and the Beast</i>	Ensemble	Reagle Music Theatre	Kate Swan / Eileen Grace

PROFESSIONAL CONCERT DANCE PERFORMANCE

2012	<i>Michael in Motion</i>	Six Degrees Dance	Merce Cunningham Studio, NYC	Cecly Placenti
2012	<i>Fitterbugs</i>	Amalgamate Dance Co.	JKO Theatre / HATCH, NYC	Alana M. Urda
2012	<i>GAS</i>	Amalgamate Dance Co.	DANY Studios, NYC	Alana M. Urda
2011	<i>Spectre</i>	BalaSole Dance Co.	Alvin Ailey Citigroup Theatre, NYC	R. Villinueva
2010	<i>Versus</i>	Urbanity Dance Company	BU Dance Theatre, Boston	B. Akerstein
2009	<i>Red Smoke Rises</i>	Urbanity Dance Company	BU Dance Theatre, Boston	M. Chasse

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

YEAR	INSTITUTION	PROGRAM
2006-10	The Boston Conservatory	BFA in Musical Theatre, Magna Cum Laude
2007	The Alvin Ailey School	Summer Intensive (Horton, Graham, Ballet, Improv)
2006	Jeannette Neill Dance Studio	Summer Dance Intensive (Jazz, Horton, Ballet)
2005	Carnegie Mellon University	Pre-College Musical Theater Summer Intensive
2005-06	Berklee College of Music	City Music Saturday School (voice major)
2004-05	Berklee College of Music	5-Week Summer Program (voice major)
2004-06	The Boston Ballet School	Adult Ballet
2002-06	Private Jazz Piano Study	4 years, playing for over 15 years

CERTIFICATIONS / UNION MEMBERSHIPS

CTC Provisional Internship Permit, Single Subject - Dance, California

Actor's Equity Association Member

Certified Yoga Teacher - 200 Hour Astanga Vinyasa - It's Yoga, San Francisco - 2008

VOLUNTEER WORK EXPERIENCE

Karma Yoga Program - Monte Sahaja Center for Self-Realisation - Alentejo, Portugal - 2015-2016

Meditation Retreat Co-ordinator - Saraswathi Ma - European, Mexican and North American tours - 2014, 2016

Living Yoga Training Program - Satchidananda Ashram - Yogaville, Virginia - 2012

ADDITIONAL SKILLS

Basic Spanish and German Language

Dual Citizen: Canadian and US Citizen

Website Design (www.dancingwithpeter.com)

Software Experience: Microsoft Word, Excel and Powerpoint, Wix, Google Drive, Dropbox, i-Movie, Youtube, Facebook, Instagram, POS Shopkeep, GarageBand